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St. Paul's M.E. Church circa 1900
Ingleside '
Private

This small frame church traces its history bkack
to 1868, when St. Paul's Methodist Episcopal Church
South was organized by Rev. Lester Dulaney. The
following year, in 1862, a lot of land was deeded to
the church by Benjamin Wilson, Jr. It is unclear
when the first church was erected, but it seems likely
that the present structure dates to the turn of the
century, replacing an earlier building.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Paul's United Methodist Church is located
on the east side of Maryland Route 19 on the
northern edge of Ingleside.

This frame temple form church is rectangular
in nlan with a square bell tower vrojecting from
tpe southwest corner of the building. It is
oriented on an east-west axis with the altar at
the east end and a large two story parish hall
joined to the southeast corner of the east gable,
immediately acdjacent to a semi-octagonal apse
projecting from the center of the gable.

The principal entrance is a double door in
the west wall of the bell tower, facing the Ingleside-
Barclay Road. A large double stained glass window
with a Gothic arch is the only opening in the west
gable of the church. Three arched stained glass
windows are ranged along the north and south
facades, and a semi-octagonal apse on the eacst
gable is nierced by small stained glass windows
on two sides. The bell tower is relatively
simple. There is a single small stained glass
window on the south wall, lighting the vestibule,

and a simple but decorative entrance porch on the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B} SIGNIFICANCE Wh -3
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
~—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC ~-COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X RELIGION
1400-1499 —ARCHEOQOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1588 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-169% X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
X 18001899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY — TRANSPORTATION
3.1900- —COMMUNICATIONS 'NDUSTRY —-POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHERISPECIFY)
_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This small frame church traces its history
back to 1868, when St. Paul's Methodist Episcopal
Church South was organized by Rev. Lester Dulaney.
The following year, in 1869, a lot of land was
ceeded to the church by Benjamin Wilson, Jr. It
is unclear when the first church was erected,
but it seems likely that the present structure
dates to the turn of the century, replacing an

earlier building.
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~ 7.1 DESCRIPTION

west wall. The roof of the bell tower is a pyramid-
on—hip above four arched windows that mark the loca-
tion of the bell. The building has recently been
covered with aluminum siding.

The double entrance doors open into a small
plain vestibule, with a second set of double doors
opening into the sanctuary. The interior is arranged
with two banks of angled pews flanking a center
aisle. The altar is centered on the east gakle in
front of the apse. A low railing projects in front of
the reading podium. The choir is seated to the left,
the organ is to the right. A door to the right of
the organ opens into the parish hall. The interijior
is decorated in relatively simple taste. The
architrave trim i€ typical of the late 19th and early

20th century.
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QA-384 Ingleside Methodist Church
Ingleside, Maryland
Orlando Ridout V 1980
View from Northwest
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Ingleside Methodist Church
Ingleside, Maryland
Orlando Ridout V 1980
View from Southwest




